Le Sueur

MINNESOTA

CITY OF LE SUEUR
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Stacy Lawrence, Communications & HR Director/City Clerk
SUBJECT:  Public Dance Permit Request

DATE: For the City Council Meeting of Monday, July 22, 2019

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Consider approval of a public dance permit for the Giant Celebration.

SUMMARY

Consider approval of a public dance permit for Friday, August 2, 2019 and Saturday, August 3,
2019, from 8:00pm — 12:00am, hosted by the Giant Celebration. Dances will be held at American
Legion Park. Application has been submitted and approved by the Police Chief.

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Approve the public dance permit for the Giant Celebration as outlined above.
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The undersigned applicant hereby makes application, pursuant to the C'ity of Le Sueur’'s Code, Chapter 113 for
a public dance permit.
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PREMISES INFORMATION
Dance Location/Address:
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| (we) agree that if | (we) am (are) granted a permit, | (we) will abide by the terms of the permit and City Code,
chapter 113.

| (we) certify that the foregoing facts and statements are true, correct and complete.
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